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Capex Purchase

From: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>
Sent: 04 March 2024 11:47
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Stephen P; Amit Tiwari; Reetesh Shukla
Subject: RE: Comparative & Specification of Music System for CC Oberoi Mall
Attachments: EVENT_R0465_Round_2_CS.xlsx; Rontek System Specification.pdf; Sonoyne - Specification.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Pramod, 
 
We are ok with the L1 vendor Rontek System. 
 
 
 

Regards, 
Ravi Kumar Jha 

+918657738737 

  

Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,   

12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018.  

 
 
 

 You don't often get email from ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com. Learn why this is important  
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From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:25 AM 
To: Ravi Jha ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in; Binu Balachandran binu.balachandran@k-corp.in; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari 
<amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: RE: Comparative & Specification of Music System for CC Oberoi Mall 
 
Dear Mr. Ravi, 
 
Awaited for your reply. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
 
 
 

From: Capex Purchase  
Sent: 02 March 2024 10:11 
To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Amit Tiwari 
<amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: Comparative & Specification of Music System for CC Oberoi Mall 
 
Dear Mr. Ravi, 
 
Please find the attached comparative and Specification of Music System for CC Oberoi Mall. 
 
Kindly suggest for the same to process it further. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
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9801387143 
 


